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MEMO 

 
       TO: Building Officials, Construction Industry & Interested Parties 
 

FROM:  Michael L. Goolsby, Division Chief 2, Board and Code Administration 

 

 DATE: March 5, 2020 

______________________________________________________________________________
A meeting of the Certification Subcommittee will be held as follows: 

 

   DATE:  March 12, 2020 - Thursday 
   TIME:  11:30 AM  

PLACE: Miami-Dade County Department of Regulatory and Economic 

Resources 
     Herbert S. Saffir Permitting and Inspection Center 
     11805 SW 26th Street (Coral Way) 

     2nd Floor, Conference Rooms I and J 
     Miami, FL  33175-2474 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Certification of Building Officials, Inspectors, and Plans Examiners. 

 
Pursuant to F.S. 286.0105, any person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board of Rules and Appeals 
with respect to any matter considered at its meeting or hearing will need a record of the proceedings.  Such person 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based. 
Notice is also given pursuant to Dade County Ordinance 91-22 that any person appearing before the Board of Rules 
and Appeals as a lobbyist must register with the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners and pay the required fee. 
 
Miami-Dade County provides equal access and equal opportunity in employment and does not discriminate on the 
basis of disability in its programs or services.  This document is available in alternative format by calling Kathy Charles, 
Board Administrator, at 786-315-2571 to request the information. 

 
“Multiple members of individual community councils may be present.” 

 
Members: 

 
Rolando Díaz, Chair 

Roce Simpson, Vice Chair 

J.C. Shawn Crow 
Gregory Pierce 

Enrique Salvador 
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